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February 29, 2024            5000-4150-59240-16 
 
Roberto Cusanelli  
AGI Engineer 
NorthRiver Midstream Inc. 
Suite 1400, 888 – 3rd St SW 
Calgary, AB T2P 5C5 
 
Dear Mr. Cusanelli: 
 
RE: ACID GAS DISPOSAL SPECIAL PROJECT CANCELLATION 
 NORTHRIVER JEDNEY b-88-J/94-G-01 (WA#427) 
  JEDNEY FIELD – BALDONNEL/UPPER CHARLIE LAKE ‘A’ POOL 
 
The subject well was drilled in 1959 and completed into the Baldonnel/Upper Charlie Lake ‘A’ 
pool. The well produced gas from December 1959 until August 2000. Approval for acid gas 
disposal into the Baldonnel/Upper Charlie Lake ‘A’ pool was granted on November 7, 1996 
however no disposal operation has occurred in this well. During a regulatory review of all acid gas 
disposal wells, the subject well was approved as a backup disposal well with unique testing and 
reporting requirements.  In 2023, with NorthRiver taking over ownership of the well, the purpose 
as a backup well was no longer relevant, and NorthRiver has agreed that approval cancellation 
is appropriate. 
 
Pursuant to the Energy Resource Activities Act (ERAA) section 75(2)(b), the Regulator may 
cancel, suspend or amend a designation (iii) if the regulator considers that the designation is 
spent, or (iv) if the regulator considers that the designation is no longer appropriate, including, 
without limitation, for reasons of (a) public safety, (b) protection of the environment, or (c) 
conservation of petroleum and natural gas resources.  
 
The Special Project Approval 96-16-001 for the Jedney field, Baldonnel/Upper Charlie Lake ‘A’ 
pool well NorthRiver Jedney b-88-J/94-G-01 (WA 427) is hereby cancelled under section 75(2)(b) 
of ERAA. In accordance with Section 75(2)(b)(iii), the regulator considers that the designation is 
spent. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Michelle Gaucher at (250) 419-4482 or the 
undersigned at (250) 419-4430.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
____________________________ 
Ron Stefik, P.L.Eng. 
Supervisor, Reservoir Engineering 
BC Energy Regulator  


